



ANJANA. T. M

DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN

Thadathil (H)
Kuttaparamba(PO)
Neduvode, Alakode
Kannur

anjanatmanjana@gmail.com
8086874626
DOB 13/02/2003
Blood group -AB+

Objective

Junior dialysis technician is any reputed hospital where I can use my learning knowledge, skills and can put forward my experience to tge fullest to the betterment of dialysis and simultaneously to gain more knowledge and experience to enhance my career path.

Experience

Koyili hospital kannur Trainee dialysis technician -Training in hemodialysis unit (HDU) * Professional Knowledge of using Hemodialysis machine * Vitals Chekking * Patience summary collection	08/05/2023 - present
Baby memorial hospital kannur Internship -Internship in hemodialysis unit (HDU) * Professional Knowledge of using Hemodialysis machine * Vitals Chekking * Patience summary collection	25/07/2022 - 17/09/2022
Aster mims kannur Internship	25/08/2021 - 15/10/2021
Lourde hospital taliparamba Internship	07/12/2020 - 28/03/2021

Education

Tata Institute of Social Science (TISS SVE) Lourde institute of paramedical science degree, BSc dialysis technology 2020-2023 —
Plus two GVHSS Karthikapuram 2020 —
SSLC GHSS Rayarom 2018 —

Skills

- . Effective communication
- . Active listening
- . Time management
- . Team work

Reference

Mrs Rakhi Joseph - Managing Director Lourde institute of paramedical science 9567869911
Mrs Thanooja - Principal Lourde institute of paramedical science 8848593159

MRS. VINTA JOSE - Dialysis department incharge
Koyili Hospital kannur
7025964870

Language

Malayalam
English

Declaration

I hereby assure that all the above mentioned information is true and i bear the responsibility of correctness of above mentioned particulars.

Signature:



ANJANA. T. M
DIALYSIS TECHNICIAN